PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 74003

NATURAL GAS AND GASOLINE DEPARTMENT

February 21, 1967
Lee Plant

File: 2-Wa-40-67-NGG

Mr, John A, Yates
322 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico ~ 88210

Dear Sir:

We understand you are now the owner of certain wells in lLea
County, New Mexico, described as:

1. NE/4 NW/4 of Section 9;
2. NE/L NE/L of Section 9;

A1l in Township 17 South, Range 34 East.

We have tested these wells from time to time to determine if
there is sufficient casinghead gas production to Jjustify connec-
tion to our gathering system. Our tests continue to show that
the gas is too small to measure; consequently, we are unable

to offer a market for your gas.

We shall continue to observe this production and if the situation
should change, we shall be pleased to give further consideration
to the connection of any available casinghead gas.

Yours very truly

. 7/ Willsam L. Ware

WLW:mg
cc: The 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico
Attn: Mr. Joe D, Ramey, Supervisor
District No. 1



